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FW: [EXTERNAL]RFQ_FR#EAE (hZR IZE RN _CMS_1206 (V2)
K AN: ANNIE ZHU <annie.zhu@stellantis.com> i} [A]: 2023-12-06 16:49

Wtk N:  XIAOWEL LIU <xiaowei.liu@stellantis.com>;

Wiz A: MimE#E <luyuanyuan@cct.cn>;make@cct.cn <make@cct.cn>;

Dear Xiaowei
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Best Regards!

Annie Zhu

From: [i& % <luyuanyuan@cct.cn>

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 4:24 PM

To: ANNIE ZHU <annie.zhu@stellantis.com>

Cc: 51 <make@cct.cn>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]RFQ_BR#tRE LA JZEHRMN_CMS_1206 (V2)

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Annie:
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COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD.
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From: "ANNIE ZHU <annie.zhu@stellantis.com>"

To: "fE&E & <luyuanyuan@cct.cn>"

CC: "5 o] <make@cct.cn>"

Sent: 2023-12-06 12:11

Subject: RE: [EXTERNALIRFQ_BXMRIE LR YIZ%E RN _CMS_1206
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Best Regards!

Annie Zhu

From: [ili## <luyuanyuan@cct.cn>

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 11:00 AM

To: ANNIE ZHU <annie.zhu@stellantis.com>

Cc: 51 <make@cct.cn>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]RFQ_BR#MRE LR g #Hir_CMS_1206

You don't often get email from luyuanyuan@cct.cn. Learn why this is important

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless

you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Annie:
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